Jihad Beauchman Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 11:35:51 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: 2020 Field Seating Requests

Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 at 11:29:32 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Bogle, Phillip [NFL League]

To: Mercurio, Jim

Attachments: image003.png, image006.png
Jim,

Your field seating request has been conditionally approved, so long as the field seats are the
distances from the yellow-dotted line and field outlined on the application; and do not
interfere with the path of the network TV carts or other sideline personnel moving along the
sidelines. The NFL Football Operations department retains the authority to withdraw the
approval at any point if it is determined that a field-level seating area is not in compliance
with our policies or interferes with general game operations.

This email will be added to your online application and serves as your approval from the League
office.

Let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Phil

L4
105

Phil Bogle

Director of Game Operations
NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE
345 Park Ave, New York, NY 10154
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